From: Vinod Soni [mailto:Vinod.Soni@gmrgroup.in] ' I
Sent: 24 January 2018 16:29

To: Sarvesh Kumar <sarvesh@aviaxpert.net> (sarvesh@aviaxpert.net)
Cc: sushil@aviaxpert.net; sumit - Goair; Jitender Bharmota
Subject: Safety Champlon

Sir,
JAIHIND

This for your information that Mr. Sultan Singh- Aviaxpert ¢/o Go Air was recognized as SAFETY
CHAMPION by DIAL Safety team for reporting ATF leakage from fuel bowser near Stand- 48, T2. He
immediately stopped the fuel bowser to continue further on service road and informed DIAL Safety
team.

He has been facilitated by DIAL Safety team with a SAFETY CHAMPION certificate and gift.

On the behalf of DIAL Safety team, | congratulate you and your team for actively supporting DIAL Safety
team to make IGl Airport a safe airport.

Warm Regards, “

Vinod Soni

Airside Safety Assurance Officer

GI Fire & Safety (UK)

Delhi International Airport Limited

A13 (ASO) Apron level T3

Registered Office : New Udaan Bhawan, Opp. Terminal 3,
IGI Airport, New Delhi, India 110037

M: +91 9650971444 P: +91 11 61234743

Email ID: yinod.soni@gmraroup.in
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